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From: michele rowe@akerman.com
Sent:  Monday, February 22, 2010 9:13 AM

To: CorpAddressChange
Cce: joefalk@belisouth.net

Subject: Address Change - Aztec Insurance Company, Document Number MO0384

To Florida Department of State, Division of Corporations:

Please change the pri
{Document Numbef M00394) to,

1 SE 3rd Avenue
25th Floor
Miami, FL 33131

If you have any questions, please call me at (850) 577-6743.

Thank you,

Michele L. Rowe

Real Estate Assistant

Akerman Senterfitt

106 E. College Avenue,

Suite 1200

Tallahassee, FL 32301

Tel: (850) 224-9634

Fax: (850) 222-0103

Email: michele.rowe@akerman.com

nterfitt

ATHHITTS A Ly
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ailing address of Aztec Insurance Company, a Florida profit corporation

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission may be privileged and confidential information, and ts intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately reply to the sender that you have received this

* communication in error and then delete it. Thank you

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To comply with U.S, Treasury Depariment and IRS regulations, we are required 1o advise you that, unless expressly stated otherwise, any
U.S. federal tax advice contained in this transmittal, is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any person for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties
under the U.S. Internal Revenue Code, or (i1) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed in this e-mail er

attachment.



